Minutesofthe

MONTHLYMEETING of the Swanage Town Council held at the Town Hall, Swanage on

MONDAY,26 th APRIL 2004 at 7.20 p.m.

PRESENT:-

Councillor A.H. Miller (Town Mayor) - Chairman.

CouncillorMrs.C.A.Bartlett
CouncillorC.R.Bright
CouncillorMrs.J.A.Farrow
CouncillorMrs.C.Gainsborough
CouncillorMrs.H.O'Donovan
CouncillorM.W.Pratt
CouncillorG.M.Suttle
CouncillorW.S.Trite
CouncillorM.A.Tyrer

CouncillorMrs.J.D.Wheeldon

In the absence of a clergy man, Councillor Bright offered as hortprayer before the commencement of the Meeting.

Before officially opening the Meeting to commence the business on the Agenda, the Town Mayor welcomed Mrs. Hancock to the Meeting. He wished to publicly thank her for her sterling work to raise funds for his chosen charity—"Playin Swanage". Mrs. Hancock had knitted over 400 "Easter Chicks", the proceeds from which (£425.00) she was donating to this very worthy cause.

161. **APOLOGIES**

An a pology for his in a bility to attend the Meeting was received from Councillor Angelink.

162. MINUTES

 $\label{lem:conded} Proposed by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Wheeldon, and RESOLVED:-$

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCouncilheld on 29 thMarch2004beapproved as a correct record and signed.

ProposedbyCouncillorMrs.Bartlett,secondedbyCouncillorPratt,and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheSpecialMeetingofthe Councilheldtodiscussplanningandothermatters on 8 th April 2004 beapproved as a correct record and signed.

h)

Arisingfromtheabove, Councillor Mrs. O'Donovan referred to planning application no. 6/2004/0277, and before consideration of the matter, Councillor Suttledeclared apecuniary interest under the Model Code of Conduct by reason of his business association with the applicant, and left the Meeting during the discussion.

CouncillorMrs.O'Donovanexpressed concernatthe latenotification of the application by Purbeck District Council, which had left little time for neighbours to submittheir observations. Her concerns were noted.

ProposedbyCouncillorMrs.Gainsborough,secondedbyCouncillorMrs.Bartlett,andRESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheSpecialMeetingofthe Councilheldtodiscusspolicyandresources matterson19 thApril2004beapprovedasa correctrecordandsigned.

163. **PUBLICPARTICIPATION**

 $It was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Wheeldon, and RESOLVED:-$

ThatthenotesonthePublicParticipation
Timeheldon29 thMarch2004beaccepted.

164. CARPARKSBESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, seconded by Councillor Bright, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCarParks
BestValueWorkingGroupheldon29 thMarch
2004beapprovedasacorrectrecordandsigned.

165. TOURISMANDENVIRONMENTALCOMMITTEE

It was proposed by Councillor Mrs. Gains borough, se onded by Councillor Pratt, and RESOLVED:-

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheTourism andEnvironmentalCommitteeheldon29 th March2004beapprovedasacorrectrecord and signed.

166. PUBLICBUILDINGSBESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP

 $It was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Gains borough, and RESOLVED:-$

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingofthePublic

 $Buildings Best Value Working Groupheld on \\ 16^{th} April 2004 be approved as a correct record \\ and signed.$

167. CARAVANPARKBESTVALUEWORKINGGROUP

 $It was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Farrow, and RESOLVED:-$

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCaravan ParkBestValueWorkingGroupheldon16 th April2004beapprovedasacorrectrecordand signed.

168. <u>CARAVANPARKCOMMITTEE</u>

 $It was proposed by Councillor Bright, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Farrow, and RESOLVED:-$

ThattheMinutesoftheMeetingoftheCaravan ParkCommitteeheldon19 thApril2004be approvedasacorrectrecordandsigned.

169. CHAIRMAN'SANNOUNCEMENTS.

- (a) TheMayorreportedthatonSaturday,24 thApril2004hehadbeen delightedtoattendasurprisepartytocelebratethe80 thbirthdayofMr. KenMoore,along-servingemployeeoftheTownCouncil.Mr.Moore hadrecordedtheweatherinSwanageformanyyears,and,attheparty,a letterofcongratulationswasreadfromthedirectorsoftheMeteorological Office.
- OnSunday,25 thApril2004,hehadattendedtheannualClassicCarRallyin VictoriaAvenueCarPark(organisedbyMrs.JennyLazenbury).Once again,theeventhadbeenverysuccessfulandwell-attended.
- (c) Finally,theMayorreportedthatthere-furbishmentworksatBurlington Chinetoilets,andtheconstructionofthebeachhuts,wereprogressing well,anditwashopedthatthefacilitieswouldbeavailablefrom approximatelymid-June2004.

170.**TOURISMREPORT**

The Tourist Information Centre Manager reported on the following matters:

(a) FootfallfiguresattheTouristInformationCentreduringtheyear2003/04 wereapproximately27,000uponthepreviousyear,andAprilfigureshad againexceededthoseforthecorrespondingperiodin2003.

3

(b)

- (b) OvertheEasterholidayperiodmostvisitorsseemedtohavebookedtheir accommodationinadvance.Thiswasattributedtotheearlydespatchof theholidayguidesinresponsetotheChristmasadvertisingcampaigns.
- ThenewcomprehensivePurbeck"WhereToEat"guidehadbeenproducedby thePurbeckTourismGroup,andcopiesoftheGuidewerecirculatedtoall thosepresent.
- "PurbeckAware"monthwasduetocommenceon15 thMay2004,andthe "BeachAwareness"campaignon29 thMay.
- Finally, following the success of the TIC staffinachieving the "Partners in Success" business accreditation, the staff had now achieved the "Partners in Success Plus". As a result, they would be featured in the Dorset and New Forest Newsletter, as an example for other Dorset TICs.

CouncillorMrs.Gainsboroughreportedthat, due to their previous success in the Southern Englandin Bloom Competition on more than two occasions, Swanagewas noteligible to enter the competition in 2004. However, as usual, "Swanage in Bloom" would be holding their own competitions.

171. HOLIDAYPARKREPORT

The General Manager reported that trading at the Holiday Parkhadbeen busyduring the Easterholiday period, and they were now looking forward to a good season ahead.

The upgrading of the water system at the Holiday Parkhadnow been completed, within dividual meters being in stalled to each caravan.

172. ANYOTHERMATTERSWHICHTHETOWNMAYORDECIDESARE URGENT

Therewasoneadditionaliteminneedofurgentconsideration, but having regard to the nature of the business to be discussed, it was agreed that the matter be deferred for consideration later in the meeting when the public and press had been excluded.

173. METEOROLOGICALRECORDS

 $The meteorological records for the month of March 2004 were submitted for information\ .$

174. PAYMENTOFACCOUNTS

Proposed by Councillor Mrs. Farrow, seconded by Councillor Trite, and RESOLVED:-

 $That the accounts specified in the Orderson \\Treasurer Nos. 13, 14, 14a, 1 and 1 a amounting$

to£7,124.51,£70,353.90,£38,659.18,£143,391.39 and£65,001.13respectivelybepaid,andthatcheques bedrawntherefor.

175. STATEMENTOFCASHBALANCE

TheClerksubmittedastatementofcashbalanceasat31 stMarch2004(copies havingbeencirculatedtoallCouncillors),acopyattachedatendofthese Minutes.

176. **EXCLUSIONOFPRESSANDPUBLIC**

 $Proposed by the Town Mayor, seconded by Councillor Mrs. \\ Gains borough, and RESOLVED:-$

That, as publicity would be prejudicial to the public interest by reason of the confidential nature of the business to be transacted, the public be excluded from the Meeting during consideration of the following matters.

LEASE

177.

FurthertoMinuteNo.9oftheSpecialMeetingoftheCouncilheldon16 thFebruary2004,aletterwassubmittedfromtheIceCreamconcessionaire expressingconcernatthedetrimentaleffectofthisdecisionmayhaveonher business.

It was noted that the primary us of kiosk Awasasanice creamkiosk, and the proposals would not detract from the principle trade.

It was further noted that not rading would be permitted from either concession between the hours of 10.30 p.m. and 8.00 a.m.

Furthertotheabove, Membersacknowledged the difficulties being experienced in the operation of kiosk B, site dopposite the Spa. Alternative arrangements were considered, and following discussion, it was RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY:-

ThatnoalternativesitebeofferedattheWeatherStation Fieldandthatnopermanentstructurebeingconstructed onthebeachand

Thatthetermsoftheleasebestrictlyadheredto.
